
NIIGAANING TRUST OFFICE 
Beausoleil First Nation 
11 O-Gemaa Miikaan 
Christian Island, Ontario L9M 0A9 
Phone: 705-247-8961 
Fax: 705-247-2239 

MEMORANDUM 

To: BFN Membership 
From: Niigaaning Trust Office 
Date: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 
Subject: Update 2025 AANIT 

Greetings BFN Membership, 

We would like to provide you with an update on the status of the 2025 AANIT processing and to confirm the dates for 
deposits, cheque pick-up, and cheque mail-out. 

DIRECT DEPOSITS: Deposits will be sent to the bank for processing on Wednesday, December 3, 2025 and should be 
deposited into your account by Friday, December 5, 2025.  Please allow 2-3 business days for the deposit to occur, should 
you not receive your deposit by Wednesday, December 10, 2025, please send an email to: aanit@niiganing.ca

CHEQUE PICK-UP: Cheque Pick-Up will occur on the following days: 

Thursday, December 4, 2025 
Christian Island (9:00 am - 8:00 pm) Location: United Church Back Hall 

Friday, December 5, 2025 
Christian Island (9:00 am - 4:00 pm) Location: United Church Back Hall 

PLEASE NOTE: Any BFN Members residing OFF-RESERVE, your cheques will be available for pick up during the above 

stated times. Any cheques not picked up by off-reserve members will be mailed Friday afternoon. 

Miigwech, 

Joseph Stup 
Trust Comptroller 

mailto:aanit@niiganing.ca

